From: Code A ;
Sent: 01 October 2009 11:46
To: Code A i
Subject: FW: Jane Barton and Christopher Bulstrode
Importance: High
{Code A!

Could you please set this up as a new FOI request for me.

Thanks

From: | Code A
Sent: 30 September 2009 13:19
To: Code A ;

Cc: Finlay Scott! Code A
Subject: Jane Barton and Christopher Bulstrode
Importance: High

| was always a little puzzled by the GMC's rather lenient stance on Jane Barton.

| have information today that alludes to the fact that Jane Barton is Christopher Bulstrode's sister [ or relativel. |
would be grateful if you would kindly confirm whether this is true or not. This request is really about Bulstrode's

position at the GMC and the conflicts the case of Jane Barton may have raised.

In addition, please confirm whether or not Christopher Bulstrode has resigned [ and when this was] or whether he is

still working at the GMC [ and if so what his position is].
The above is a FOIA request.

Many thanks



